THE PITTSBURG DISPATCH, TUESDAY, JANUARY 21, 1890.							
AT HERR'S ISLAND MARKETS BY WIRE.	and the second se	Mon'gahela Water Co. U. S. & Sig. Co	of cable line and 15 minutes' ride of the busi-	the second s	30637c; new, 35636c; old, high mixed, si 35638c. Rojected shelled corn, 30631c. OATS-No, 2 white, 275623c; extra, 295627c; mixed, 285625c. RYZ-No, 1 Pennsyivania, and Uhio, 5		
Cattle Markets Show Little Signs of Animation, and Stronger.	The Americas Club Concludes Not to Buy the Hamilton Hotel.	15. At the last call 10 chares of Central Trac- tion went at 32%, and 50 Philadelphia Gas	Thomas McCaffrey, 3509 Butler street, sold for Thomas Dean to E and A. Einert, property 407 Pearl street, lot 20x100, with frame dwell- ing, for \$1,750; for John Miller to M. and J. Malley, lot 20x115 feet, on Breed's Hill street, for \$250.	Eggs and Poultry Rising Slowly at	No. 1 Western, 516620. BARLEY-Western, 45665c; Canada 1		
ONLY BEST STOCK HOLDS ITS OWN. CNLY BEST STOCK HOLDS ITS OWN.	REASONS FOR BACKING WATER.	Cutcheon sold 100 Chartiers Gas at 40% J. C. Forst sold 60 shares Electric at 47% E. P. Long sold 250 shares Pleasant Valley at 23% 40 shares Philodophia Gas at 20% 50 shares Lub-	PROFESSIONALS ON DECK.	ONIONS FIRMER, CABBAGE STEADY.			
Sheep and Lambs Strong, at Higher Prices Than Last Week. Covering May wheat on foreign accord Ocean freight was still operating against	me Needed Improvements Under Way and Pro- nt. jected on the Southside.	day were 197,450 sharps, including Canada	A Few Good Lenders-Sugar Trust Comes Up Smiling-A	Tone of Cereals Healthy and Bakers' Flour in Good Demand	HAY-Baled timothy, No. 1, \$11 500 No. 2 do 59 50/2010 00: loose from wagon.		
HOGS JUIN IN THE UPWARD DRIFT to the seaboard for wheat are 5c higher th	A HAPPY FANILY OF RAILEOAD PEOPLE	Western, 11,960; Missouri Pacific, 23,381; North-	Good Close.	SUGAR STRONG, COFFEE UNCERTAIN	@12 00, according to quality: No. 3 prair \$7 00@8 00; packing do, \$6 50@7 00. STRAW-Oats \$6 75@7 00; wheat an		

OFFICE OF PITTSBUEG DISPATCH, MONDAY, January 20, 1890.

Soft weather was adverse to live stock trade, and the attendance of buyers was scarcely up to average. As a result there was little animation to markets. Prices, however, held up fairly well to last week's range, especially on better grades.

The supply of cattle was above last week and demand was light, and confined mainly to prime heavy and the best light weights. There was, however, no disposition on the part of holders to make concessions, and prices held fairly well to rates of last week all along the line. Prime heavy Western beeves weigh ing 1,500 to 1,600 hs sold at \$5 25@5 50; medium weights, 1,350 to 1,450 Bs, 54 90(25 15; do, 1,200 to 1,300 Bs, \$4 65@4 85; prime light weights, 900 to 1,100 Bs, \$4 15@4 50; ummon to fair thin and rough steers slow at 50624 00. Fresh cows wore dull and slow. outers claimed a range of 5509:55 per head, it buyers could see no higher range than \$250 es were easy at a range of 506560 per Butchering stuff from neighboring -bulls, stags and dry cows-were slow

Sonnies-Dons, stags and dry cows-were now allo at a range of MgS/ge per pound. Beccipts: From Chicage-1. Zeigler, 107 head; J. Gerson, 107; A. Fromm, 83; L. Bathschild & Jon, 77; E. Wolf, B. From Ohio-Needy & smith, 32, From Pennsylvania-Various own-Total, 508; last week, 423; previous

At noon to-day not a few of the cattle offered were unsold, and prospects are not favorable to closing out without some sacrifice.

Sheep and Lambs.

Offerings were largely in excess of last Mon day, but were not up to demands of the market. ice grades were in strong demand. Yearlings were firm at a shade higher prices than a week ago. All offerings were early sold at the following range: Best heavy western and native following range: Best heavy western and native wethers, \$5 5565 75, good to choice medium weights, \$5 5565 30; fair to medium, \$1 6065 00. The range for lambs was 657c per pound. Receipts-From Chicago-L Zegier, 208 head. From Pennsdvaniz-J. F. Cruikshank, 34; D., O. Pisor, 56; J. Roller, 27; J. Wright, 55; E. D. Sergeant, 72; J. Steherd, 34. Total, 481; last week, 357; previous week, 350.

Hogs Feel the Depression

This branch of live stock trade felt most the depressing influence of soft weather. There was little activity to demand, and inside prices were a shade lower than last Monday. Heavy hogs are a shade stronger, owing to improved hogs are a shade stronger, owing to improved export demand for lard. The range for Chica-ges and Ohios was \$2906410; Pennsylvanias, \$3 656i4 00. Receipts: From Chicago-J. Zeig-ler, 224 nead. From Chico-Needy & Smith, 488. From Pennsylvania-J. F. Cruikshank, 27; D. G. Pisor, 20; J. Reiher, 10; J. Wright 7; E. D. Sergeant, 20: J. Shepherd, 51; G. Shepherd, 126. Total, 977; last week, 918; previous week, 1999. not changed materially.

Liberty Live Stock,

The run of cattle at East Liberty to-day varied very little from that of last Monday, the total being about 100 carloads. The bulk of those received were common, and on these poorer grades markets were off 15c per cwL poorer grades markets were off like per ewt. Choice stock held up well to hast week's prices, and more could have been sold of this grade than were offered. Sheep were higher at East Liberty and lambs steady at hast week's prices. Hogs, too, have joined the upward movement, being like persewt higher than last week. Ad-vices to one of our leading packers from Chi-cago to-day are that logs are like higher there than the closing rates of Saturday. Heavy hogs and lard are looking up because of a strong export demand.

By Telegraph

NEW YORK - Beeves-Receipt, 4,800 head,

A HAPPY FAMILY OF RAILEOAD PROFILE | Paul, 19,725. for corn, which is an uncommon occurrence. The export clearances were moderate, aggre-

gating from three ports 9,500 barrels of flour The deal between the Americas Club and and 72,000 bushels of wheat, equal to about 115,the owners of the Hamilton Hotel, concern-ing which the gossips have been busy for Enough for All. 000 bushels. Domestic markets were generally quiet and barely steady, with Toledo and Balti-

decline. Octo-Receipts at 11 points footed up 1,241,000 bushels and the shipments 1,191,900 bushels. Receipts here were smaller than expected, 183 erected an extensive plant for the manufacture of a fine quality of brick which will be utilized by the company in the building of a large num-ber of houses next spring and summer. These will be sold on easy terms in order to attract population and expedite settlement. Opera-

tions will begin as soon as the machinery can be set up, which will be within two or three weeks, This enterprise has already had a stimulating

effect upon real estate in the vicinity, 30 lots in the Boggs plan adjoining having been sold in the past few days, and they will be built on in the spring. Washington avenue is being paved its entire length, and street cars will be running in the near future. Many other improvements are going forward

Corn-Receipts at 11 points footed up 1,241,000 bushels and the shipments 1,191,000 bushels. Receipts here were smaller than expected, 185 cars coming in, but the grading was somewhat improved, 25 per cent being up to the specula-tive grade. Estimates for to-morrow are placed at 335 cars. The trade to-day was again light, fluctuations being marrow, with most of the transactions local, though there was some selling of May by receivers. The feeling de-veloped was barely steady, indications of weak-news being manifested at times. The visible supply showed an increase of 352,000 bushels, while that of one year ago was 1,394,000 bushels, while that of one year ago was 1,394,000 bushels, while that of one year ago was 1,394,000 bushels, while that of one year ago was 1,394,000 bushels, while that of one year ago was 1,394,000 bushels, while that of one year ago was 1,394,000 bushels, while that of one year ago was 1,394,000 bushels, while that of one year ago was 1,394,000 bushels, while that of one year ago was 1,394,000 bushels, while that of ne year ago was 1,394,000 bushels, while that of some year ago was 1,394,000 bushels, bushels, and the sample market was favor-ably influenced by the reavity demand with which cash oats on the sample market are meeting. No in store oats of consequence ap-peared on sale. Limited quantity of No. 2 sold at 201₃C. February derived some little strength from the foregoing conditions and sold higher. The firmness forcash and near futures pervaded hees as the more distant deliveries were reached. A triffe more speculative interest was shown, and the attendance of operators was somewhat increased, all to some gain in trade. At the same time, as compared with what constitutes real activity, the market could not be called otherwise than quiet. The visible supply was increased, as is elsewhere reported, and local stocks also show a moder-ate gain. There were inspected in all 117 cars, which was intreased. There were taken from store 28,504 bushels, of which 37,623 bushels were No, on the Southside. The Lake Erie Kailroad has secured about all the land it wants, and is building commodious shops below Chartiers. A number of streets are being paved on and under the hill. The new Castle Shannon and Mt. Oliver inclines are being pushed to comple tion as fast as possible. With these additional facilities for coming and going and getting around when there, and the further induce ment of cheap property, the Southside should, and no doubt will, settle up as rapidly as any

other part of the city. Concerning the railroad situation, Henry

Clews & Co. say: "There has rarely been a period when the railroads were in a position feeling being maintained, though values were more promising to the maintenance of uni-Mess pork-Quite an active business was formity of rates. The managers of the great Western systems show a disposition to maintain harmony, and to adjust from time to time such differences as may arise, upon a mutual policy of 'give and take,' rather than to follow the old-time course of rushing to arms upon any and every petty provocation, with conse-quent demoralization among roads not concerned in the original cause of quarrel. The so-called 'Gentlemen's Railroad Association'which might have been more properly called 'The Common Sense Rallroad Association'-

has at least accomplished this amount of good. It has elevated the whole morale of railroad competition; and it may be reasonably hoped that, with such evidence of good results, there will be no backsliding from the more rational and friendly relations now existing among the competing companies.

Should there prove to be anything real in the

ter that it has for the past two weeks, while the NO CRISIS IN CASH. general apathy of the general public was as marked as usual. The few active leaders were

Aggregated 300 cars. Local receipts and Dulath aggregated 300 cars. Local receipts were 70 is which 46,544 bushels was No. 2 spring. This are the ulty is a part of the wheat for which vessel it which 46,544 bushels was No. 2 spring. This were the ulty is a part of the wheat for which vessel in wise, but will watch the big building thom was engaged recently. The market held steady cariy is the day, and up to noou fluctua tions were confined within 46, but shortly there after began to weaken, and prices declined to a point 32 chelow outside prices;touched. It was the south at 120 feet long. December 31 looins footed up 1,241,000 weights here were the club could not see their way clear to make the investment, and for the present preferred to lease. The club has no place in view, but will watch the big buildings going up and endeavor to secure a hall and side rooms in one of them. The hall must be at least 120 feet long. *** The Southside is in a whirl of improvement, in which the Mt, Washington district cuta a conspicuous figure. A company comprising several well-known citizens with abundant cap-ital at their command has just been formed to assist in the general development. For the present the company will confine its operations to Weat Laberty borough, where it has pur-chased a tract of land, upon which will be

Closing Bond Quotations.

PHILADELPHIA - Clearings, \$11,888,044; balances, \$1,522,922.

BALTIMORE-Clearings, \$2,494,749; balances, \$402,763. BOSTON-Clearings, \$17,960,501; bala 145,160. LONDON-Bar silver, 44%d per ounce.

PARIS-Three per cent rentes, 87f 6234c for the account

CHICAGO-Clearings for the day were \$11,027,-000. New York exchange at par. Money rates were 6 per cent on call and 7@8 per cent on time loans.

A BIG JUMP.

A Boom in Oil Gives the Local Scalpers a Lift.

Petroleum made a jump of 21/2 cents yester day, which induced considerable scalping, but fears of a squeeze, which can always be relied upon to bob up when wanted, kept the boys within moderate bounds, and the volume of trading was light for the amount of energy expended.

The opening was rather tame, but the feeling soon improved, and at times during the day was quite animated. It was a clear case of buil, in which New York and Oil City played the leading part. Both were buyers of cash the leading part. Both were Digers of cash oil here. Wire men were buyers in the fore-noon, and later in the day the local growd were selfers. The highest point 1075, was touched several times, but when blocks were offered they were refused, showing that the advance method except of exception for a time as was the result of manipulation for a turn on small lots. The little boom had every appear-ance of having been created for the especial benefit of the small traders. Cash oil was at times within ½ of regular. This bears ont the idea of a scarcity of the stuff, for the time be-

nue:

The Humphrey Flowing 100 Barrels Per

Day-Field Notes.

ISPECIAL TELEGRAM TO THE DISPATCH.1

BUTLER, January 20 .- The pipe line connec-tion was made to the Humphrey well last even-

ing, and it flowed by actual gauge 100 barrels in 24 hours. The well on the James S. Hays

SUGAR STRONG, COFFEE UNCERTAIN to-day presented the same professional charac

OFFICE OF PITTSBURG DISPATCH, MONDAY, January 20, 1890. {

Provisions. Sugar-oured hams, large, 9c; sugar-oured hams, medium, 9%;c; sugar-oured hams, small, 10%;c; sugar-oured breakfast bacon, 8c; sugar-oured abouiders, 9%;c; sugar-oured, boneless shoulders, 7%;c; sugar-oured California hams, 6c; sugar-oured dried beef Sats, 9c; sugar-oured dried beef sets, 10c; sugar-oured dried beef rounds, 18c; bacon shoulders, 9%;c; baoon clear sides, 7%;c; bacon clear bellies, 7%;e; dry sait shoulders, 3%;c; dry salt clear sides, 7c. Mess pork, basy, \$11 50; mess pork, family, \$12 00. Lard-Hefined, in tierces, 5%;c; half-barrels, 66; 60-b tubs, 6c; 20:B pails, 6%;c; 5-b tin pails, 6%;c; 10-b tin pails, 6%;c; 5-b, fresh pork links, 9c. Boneless hams, 10%;c. Pigs' feet, half-barrels, \$4 00; quarter barrel, \$2 15. Country Produce-Jobbing Prices. The egg market is very slow at quotations and the cash buyer would find produce men more than willing to meet him at inside rates on large lots. Poultry, too, is weaker on account of large receipts from the West. The opportunities for cheap poultry in Diamond markets were better on Saturday than at any time this season. Dressed chickens were much cheaper on that day than good beef or mutton. Potatoes are steady at old rates. Fancy apples are firm and higher, owing to their scarcity. Large quantities are cowing to markets in bad shape, the soft weather being very adverse to their keeping quality. Good keepers are in de-mand at outside quotations. Cabbage are

steady and onions scarce and firm. BANTOS January 20.-Coffee-Good aver-age, 6,350 reis per 10 kilos. Receipts during the week, 20,000 bags; purchases for the United States, 2,000; clearances for do, 1,000; stock, BUTTER-Creamery, Elgin, 29(30c; Ohio do, 26@27c; fresh dairy packed, 22@23c; country olls, 19@20c, BEANS-Navy hand-picked beans, \$2 00@2 25; States, 2,000 200,000 bags.

RIO DE JANEIRO, JADUARY 20.-Coffee-Reg-ular firsts, 6.800 reis per 10 kilos; good second, 6.200 reis. Receipts during the week, 38,000 bags; purchases for United States, 20,000; clear-ances for do. 53,000; stock, 177,000 bags. medium, \$1 75@2 00, BEESWAX--25@28c # b for choice; low grade, 18@20c.

cider vinegar, 10@12c 9 gallon, CHESSE-Ohio, 11@113c; New York, 113c; Limburger, 93c@11c; domestic Sweitzer, 11@ 133c; imported Sweitzer, 233c. EGGS-Diolice & dozen for atrictly freah. FRUITS-Apples, fancy, \$2 50@3 00 9 barrel; cranberries, \$5 50@9 50 % barrel; Malagagrapes, large barrel, \$8 50@10 00. FRATHERS-EXITA live geese, 50@60c; No. 1, do, 40@45c; mixed lots, 30@55c 9 m. POULTEY-Live chickens, 45@55c a pair; dressed, 10@12c a pound; ducks 70@30c % pair; live turkeys, 9@10c % h; dressed turkeys, 11@ 13c 9 m. SEEDS-Clover, choice, 62 ms to bushel, \$4 20@ 4 00 % ushel; clover, large English, 62 ms, \$4 33@ 4 40 % ushel; clover, large English, 62 ms, \$4 33@ 4 40 % ushel; clover, large English, 62 ms, \$4 33@ 4 60; clover, Alsike, \$5 00; clover, white, \$9; timo-thy, choice, 45 ms, \$1 50; blue grass, stra clean, 14 ms, \$1 25@1 30; blue grass, fancy, 14 ms, \$1 20; orchard grass, 14 ms, \$1 40; red top '14 ms, \$1 20; orchard grass, 14 ms, \$1 40; red top '14 ms, \$1 20; orchard grass, 15 ms, 500; milet, 500 ms, 61 ms, TALLOW-Country, 4%c; city rendered, 4% (Sc. TEOPICAL FRUITS-Lemons, common, \$3 00

TALLOW-Country, 4/4c; city rendered, 4/4 65c. TROPICAL FRUITS-Lemons, common, \$3 00 63 50: fancy, \$4 0065 00; Florida oranges, \$4 00 64 50; bananas, \$1 50 firsts, \$1 00 good seconds, W bunch; coccanuts, \$4 0024 50 % hundred; figs, \$/4006 % B; states, 5/4002/c % B; new layer figs, 12/4015/4c; new dates, 7/4c % B; pine apples, \$2 50 % dozen, V EGETABLES-Potatoes, from store, 556000; on track, 45650e; cabbages, \$5 0067 00 % hun-dred; Dutch cabbage, \$13 00 % hundred; celery, 40 C % dozen, Jersey sweet potatoes, \$4 00 & har-rel; turnips, \$1 0061 25 a barrel; onions, \$3 000 3 50 a barrel. BUCKWHEAK FLOUR-228%c % pound.

BUCKWHEAT FLOUR-2005 C F pound.

quent more aggressive policy in the coal grade, the shorts may yet be able to cover at lower prices. The grangers, as a group, were down more than the coal stocks, because the discussion of the Union Pacific alliance has cre-ated the impression that it may coffee market: The week's business has been very light and the fluctuation in prices confined to narrow limits. There has been no news of importance from Brazil, and the European markets have been as inactive as our own There is so little apparent interest in the speculation, and the temper of operators is so undecided that we decline to give any advice about trading until the market shows some

raight, raight \$3 50@ 15 00@) @14 00; feed,

Brazilian Coffee.

Metal Market.

Embroidery and White Goods Depariment-direct importation-from the best manufac-turers of St Gall, in Swins and Cambric Edg-ings, Flouncings, Skirt Widths and Allovers, Heumstitched Edgings and Flouncings, Buyers will find these goods attractive both in price and novelties of design. Full lines of New Laces and White Goods. UPHOLSTERY DE-PARTMENT-Best makes Window Sindes in dade and plain or spring fixtures, Lace Cur-tains, Portieres, Chenille Curtains, Poles and Brass Trimmings; Floor, Table and Stair Oil Cloths in best makes, lowest prices for quality. WASH DEESS FAREU'S

8654c

arley,

e hay, STRAW-Oats 16 7567 00; wheat and rye straw. \$6 0066 25.

Provisions.

The largest variety from which to select, Toil Du Nords, Chalon Cloths, Bath Seersuck-ers, Imperial Suitings, Heather & Renfrow Dress Ginghams, Fine Zephyr Ginghams,

Wholesale Exclusively. ial3-D

WASH DRESS FABRICS.

WHOLESALE -:- HOUSE,

JOSEPH HORNE & CO.

7

SKIN DISEASES SWAYNE'S ABSOLUTELY CURES. OINTMENT ABSOLUTELT CONES. Simply apply "SWAINE'S CONTMENT." No in-ternal medicine required. Curve tetter, eczema, itch, erysipelas, all unsightly erupitons on the face, hands, nose, etc., leaving the skin clear, white and healthy. Its great healing and cursily powers are possessed by no other remedy. Ask

your druggist for SWAYNE'S OINTMENT. 2014 MEDICAL.

DOCTOR WHITTIER S14 PENN AVENUE, PITTSBURG, PA.

As old residents know and back files of Pitts-burg papers prove, is the oldest established and most prominent physician in the city, de-voting special attention to all chronic diseases.

voting special attention to all chronic discussion of the persons NO FEE UNTIL CURED sible persons NO FEE UNTIL CURED abysical NEW YORK-Pig iron steady. Copper dull, heavy; lake, January, \$14.30. Lead quiet and steady; domestic, \$8.85. Tin firm and briaker; strats, \$20.55.

sible persons NO FEE UNTIL CURED NERVOUS decay, nervous debility, lack of energy, ambition and hope, inpaired memory, disziness, sleeplesaness, pimples, cruptions, im-poveriabed blood, failing powers, organic weak-ness, dyspepsia, constipation, coustimption, un-fitting the person for business, society aud mare BLOOD AND SKIN stages, eruptions, business, disziness, are cured for life, and blood pielos thoroughly eradicated from the system. URINARY, kidney and bladder derange-gentral discharges, inflammation and other antiful symptoms receive searching treatment of commonsense principles. Consultation free, Patients at a distance as carafully treated as if postents at a distance as carafully treated as if you are office hours 9.4. M. to S.P. M. Subary, bar, w. to 1 P. M. only. DR. WHITTIER, 884-Patients weak in the system. Jast2-Dsuwk Sr. LOUIS-Flour firm, quiet. Wheat again lower: the market was dull throughout, and closed 24: lower than Saturday; No. 2 red, cash. 17%c: May. 79%(28%)%c. closed 79%c. asked; June closed at 7%c; July, 76%c. asked. Corn weak; No. 2 mixed, cash. 25%(200c; February closed at 25%c, asked; March, 25%c, asked; May, 27%(25%c, bid; July, 23%) 29c, asked; May, 27%(25%c, bid; July, 23%) 29c, asked. Oats quiet and unchanged; No. 2, cash, 21c; May. nominal, at 25%c. Rive-No. 2 sold at 45%c. Barley steady; Nebraska sold at 35%c. Flarxsecd saleable at \$1.30. Provisions-The demand for hog pro-ducts was good, with the exception of lard. Pork is quoted at \$10.37%, with \$10.25 freely bid. Boxed meats firm.

BALTIMORE-Provisions unchanged. Batter duil and lower; western packed, 9@l2c; best roll, 13@l5c; creamery, 24@25c. Eggs steady at 14c. Coffee firm; Rio cargoes fair, 19%c.

TOLEDO-Cloverseed active and steady; cash, anuary and February, \$3 50; March, \$5 52%@ SICK HEADACHE_Carter's Little Liver Pills. THE GLORY OF MAN SICK BEADACHE_Carter's Little Liver Pills. STRENGTERVISIALITY SICK HEADACHE_Carter's Little Liver Pills.

nol6-67-TTSEn

INSURANCE HISTORY.

EMPLOYERS OF LABOR.

and an inquiry into the same is solicited.

JOHN W. TAYLOR Cashier

CITY SAVINGS BANK.

SIXTH AVE, AND SMITHFIELD ST.



The Boston fire cost the insurance companies interested \$5,000,000. KNOW THYSELF. The Lynn fire cost the insurance companies \$4,000,000 A Scientificand Standard Popular Medical Tradison the Errors of Youth, Fremature Decline, Nervous and Physical Debility, Impurities of the Blood,

EXHAUSTED VITALITY UNTILD MISERIES

Resulting from Folly, Vice, Ignorance, Ex-cesses or Overtaxation, Enervating and unfit-ting the victim for Work, Business, the Mar-riage of Social Relations.

of one hundred cents on the dollar and kept right along without any annoyance whatever. What and where will the next great loss be? ARE YOU INSURED? Insurance effected in the largest and strong-est Companies doing business, and at the lowest

animation either one way or the other. Mean-time the undertone seems fairly strong, for business is so light it is no trouble for bulls to boishness is so light it is no trouble for builts to hold prices steady. Outsiders seem to take no in-terest in the market, notwithstanding the bigh figures tempting to short selfers. The receipts at Rio and Santos for the week are quite lib-eral, being 59,000 bags, and the arrivals here for the same time 36,936 bags. The jobbing trade is in sympathy with option business, and, there' fore, it is hardly necessary to say very dull. GREEN COFFEE-Fancy Rio, 23244c; choice Bio, 21622c; prime Rio, 2054; low grade Rio, 155421954; cid Government Java, 272525; Mar-acatko, 2354254; crotha, 2354254; choice Rio, 2162254; crothan, 2354254; Caracas, 2354254; contex, 2354254; Caracas, 2354254; RoASTED (in papers)-Standard brands, 245; bigh grades, 2562354; crothece Rio, 355; prime Rio, 2754; cond Rio, 2254; condinary, 21c. SPICLS (whole)-Cloves, 199226; santos, 245; consis, 8c; pepper, 17c; nntmeg, 706390; PERDLEUM (jobbers' prices)-110° test, 75/c; Ohio, 120°, 85/c; headlight, 150°, 85/c; water while, 105/c; jobe, 149/15/c; slower, 110° (consis, 8c; pepper, 17c; nntmeg, 706390; PERDLEUM (jobbers' prices)-110° test, 75/c; Ohio, 120°, 85/c; headlight, 150°, 85/c; water while, 105/c; jobe, 149/15/c; elane, 14/c; car-nadine, 11/c; royaline, 14c; globe red oil, 110° 115/c; purity 14c. MINERS' 011-No. 1 winter strained, 48647c hold prices steady. Outsiders seem to take no in-

discussion of the Union Pacific alliance has cre-ated the impression that it may cause some trouble among the Western roads, especially as the odicials of the two systems, so far as they have expressed themselves, appeared deter-mined to adhere to their alliance, though at the same time are desirous of not enforcing it so rig-idly as to come into open conflict with the Inter-State Rainway Association piedges. A large short interest was created in Union Pacific last week on these views. The following table shows the prices of active stocks on the hew York Stock Exchange yester-day. Corrected daily for THE DISPATCE by WHITKEY & STRAHENSON, oldest Pitteburg mem-bers of New York Stock Exchange, ar routh are nuc:

55% 121

26% 205% 88% 113% 95%

47 \

45%

80%4 5%5%4 5% 772145%6 4% 18%5%6 4% 19%5%6 4% 19%5%6 4% 19%5%6 4% 19%5%6 4%19%5%6 4%

1115g 16% 37%

55 120

26% 30546 6746 11334 94%

4634

would result in a rush to cover shorts and a consequent upward turn of from 1 to 3 points. consequent upward with or not the said the But if the present weather continues and the coal companies get into a quarrel as the result of Reading's necessities for money and its cons-

up 1% and Missouri Pacific 1%. Rainroad bonds were fairly active to-day, but a few issues were specially prominent, while the general list was quiet within narrow limits, and out of a total of \$1,725,000 Chesspeake and Ohio 5% contributed \$116,000 the Kansas and Texas 6\$ \$106,000 and the 5% \$100,000. The Mil-waukee, Lake Shore and Western 5% were also prominent for activity, but failed to move ma-terially. The tone of the dealungs in general was firm and most issues are fractionally higher than Saturday. Manitoba 2ds rose 4 to 119% and Mobile and Ohio 42 to 65. The Post says: The coal stocks were heavy throughout the forencon. The weather is so un-favorable for the coal track that it has a con-tinual depressing effect on the prices of these stocks, but outstanding interest in them, par-ticularly in Lackawanna and Reading, is so large that it helps to sustain them and any slight favorable turn of affairs in the coal trade would result in a rush to cover shorts and a

Groceries Sugars are strong enough to go up higher. and there is little doubt of an advance at an early day. The following is from the current number of the Weekly Financial Circular of Henry Clews & Co. as to the outlook of the

urday, that stock was made the target for the bears in the early dealings with some effect. but later transactions saw a complete recovery of the losses sustainep, the other trusts follow

ing, though Cotton Oil, because of the fact

again ranged upon the side of lower figures. The firm undertone presented by the market,

however, with the tenacity of holders of secur-ities prevented any extended operations, and

dullness was once more the ruling feature

Owing to the drop in Sugar Refineries in

Boston after the close of this market on Sat-

of the dealings.

ing, though Cotton Oil, because of the fact that there has been no dividend declared upon the Southern Cotton Oil, was singgish in the reaction, the inference being that the business of the company is not quite satisfactory. The rumors and surmises in regard to the Inter-State Association, with some selling of the Grangers for Chicago account, made those shares heavy during most of the day, St. Paul, Book Island and Burington and Quiney being most noticeable, though the last named was dull and moved over an extremely narrow range. Missouri Pacific was the leading active stock in the regular list, and though heavy at first, later spurted up actively and scored a material advance for the day. The large pur-chases of the stock were a feature of the day, and rumors of a large increase in the carnings and rumors of a large increase in the carning

for the second week in January helped the im As usual of late, however, the most important As usual of late, however, the most important morements were among the specialties, and most conspictous among these were Wheeling and Lake Erie preferred and Lake Erie and Western preferred, the latter being up over 1 per cent in the first hour of business. The market developed a marked covering movement toward the close, which was quict but firm gen-erally at the best prices. The final changes are almost invariably in the direction of higher fig-ures, and Lake Erie and Western preferred is up 1% and Missouri Pacific 1%. Rairroad bonds were fairly active to-day, but a few issues were specially prominent, while

BUFFALO-Cattle, good sales; receipts, 177 hads through, 170 sale. Choice to extra ex-port \$1 5064 75; medium grade and weight ex-port \$1 0064 20; choice heavy butchers, \$3 75 Bort & Wild 20; choice heavy butchers, \$3.75 (264 15. Sheep, show, lower receipts 8 loads through, 45 sale. Sheep, choice to extra, \$5.60 (45.75; good to choice, \$5.25(6.50, Lambs, choice to extra, \$5.50(66 75; good to choice, \$6.25(6.50, Hogs firm and higher on Yorkers. Receipts, 28 loads through, 100 sale; mediums and heavy, at sheet st. 53 50@3 85.

Sr. Louis - Cattle-Receipts, 1.80 head: Sr. Liouxs - Cattle-Recents, 1,000 head; shipments, 400; market steady; good to fancy pative steers, \$4 30674 90; fair to good do, \$4 40684 35; stockers and feeders, \$1 9068 10; range steers, \$2 00633 00. Hors-Recents, 4,000 head; shipments, 3,700; market higher; fair to choose heavy, 53 65063 775; macking grades, \$3 55687 70; hight fair to best, \$5 50623 65. Sheep -Receipts, 200 head; shipments, 500; market strong; fair to choice, \$4 6065 50; hanhs, \$5 50 65 40.

Drygoods.

NEW YORE, January 20.-Transactions are for the most part conservative, but in the end agood many goods are taken. The condition the market for cotton goods continues satisactory from the manufacturing point of view and the tone increases in strength with the advance in cotton. Business in woolens is ex-tending, and a fair demand has been reached for pools of medium quality. Prices are un-

Beaton Stocks.

Telephone....

ern, 8f210c.

THE lungs are strained and racked by a persistent cough, the general strength wasted, and an incurable complaint often established thereby. Dr. Jayne's Expecto-rant is an effective remedy for coughs and colds, and exerts a beneficial effect on the pulmonary and bronchial organs.

Where Language Falls.

Language is hardly strong enough to express my admiration of the merits of Cham-berlam's Cough Remedy. It is the best remedy for croup and whooping cough I have ever used. During the past 18 years I have tried nearly all the prominent cough medicines on the market, but say, and with pleasure, too, that Chamberlain's Cough Remedy is the best of all. THOMAS RHODES,

Bakersfield, Cal. Mr. Rhodes is a prominent attorney at Bakersfield. TISU

A Few Left

Of the desirable offices in the fine building of The Safe Deposit Company of Pittsburg, No. 83 Fourth avenue. Parties wanting offices would do well to call and see them.

REAL ESTATE SAVINGS BANK, LIM.,

401 Smithfield Street, cor. Fourth Avenue. Capital, \$100,000, Surplus, \$50,000, Deposits of \$1 and upward received and interest allowed at 4 per cent.

By Teigrangh.
 The reader process of participant of the second stand st

market was quiet; creamery, 16@25c: dairy, 19@20c. Eggs firm at 13%@14c. spondents for assistance in carrying their regular customers."

> Jay Gould's marked improvement in health and his increasing activity in affairs are caus-ing quite a little talk among those who were aware of his dangerous physical condition a year or so ago. At that time it was impossible year or so ago. At that time it was impossible to interest him in the details of any of his monetary ventures, and his old associates had to fall back on George. Lately, with stronger health, the familiar figure of the Little Wizard has been noticed with increasing frequency in the Wall street district, and George no longer represents his father in financial con-ferences. Mr. Gould believes that outdoor exercise has

ferences. Mr. Gould believes that outdoor exercise has done more to build him up anew than all the medicine his physicians have prescribed.

market was quiet; creamery, 15226: dairy, 19226: Eggs firm at 135/@14c.
NEW YOBK-Flour dull and heavy. Wheat -Spot dull and Market.
Spot dull and Market of the strength strength o medicine his physicians have prescribed. Turning to a map of equatorial Africa, Mr. Corrected daily by John M. Oakiey & Co., 45 Sixth street, members of the Pittsburg Petro-leum Exchange. C. P. Huntington, the railroad king, the other day, laid his forchinger on a certain spot and remarked: "If I were a young man with or \$100,000, I'd go there and make mill The spot was the town of Upoto, on the Congo, near the northern boundary of Congo Free State, distant about 700 mile the Guines coast. "What would you do there, Mr. Huntington?" "Trade. Ivory, skins, pre-cious stones?" "Rubber. You can buy rubber there to-day at a penny a pound. A young man might go there and pay five pence a pound for

t and make a fortune." HOLD THEIR GROUND.

Light Trading in Stocks, but the Undertone Indicative of Strength.

So far as business was concerned the stock market was rather tame yesterday, but the feeling was good and quotations showed no dispesition to recede. The sales were 241 shares. The active properties were Philadelphia Gas, Pleas-ant Valley Bailway, Central Traction and La Noria.

There was a brisk demand for Philadelphia Gas, with light offerings, indicating confidence on the part of holders. Pleasant Valley sold at 23½ and closed at 23 bid. Central Traction brought 52½ and closed at 33½ bid. La Noria reached the extreme of its weakness, 3½ bid was held at 34. Switch and Signal and Electric were a triffe tirmer, as were also Chartiers and Whenling Cost Wheeling Gas.

Selfer do factory, Siglife. Cheese quiet; western, Siglife.
PHILADELPHIA-Flour dull; prices nominal and showed no quotable change. Wheat-Desirable grades firm, with fair demand. Options quiet and steady; rejected, Söglöfe; fair to good milling wheat, 78285c; prime to cholee, do, Sögle: Na 2 red, January, Siglife, February, Siglife, Corn-Options quiet and lower; carlots dull and rather easier; No. 4 low mixed, on track, 28c; No. 4 mixed, on track, 29690; No. 3 mixed, on track, 556; No. 2 mixed and high mixed, in Twentleth street clevator and in grain depot, 38c; No. 1 mixed spot and January, Siglife; February, and January, Siglife; No. 2 mixed and high mixed, in Twentleth street clevator and in grain depot, 38c; No. 1 mixed spot and January, in elevator, 365; C: do in lots for March, abiedly for export at Sic in elevator; Siglife; February, 284, 6085; March, 394, 6056; February, 284, 6085; March, 394, 6056; February, 284, 6085; March, 394, 6056; Petruary, 284, 6085; March, 284, 6085; Petruary, 284, 6085; March, 394, 6056; Petruary, 284, 6085; March, 394, 6056; Petruary, 284, 6085; P MORNING. AFTERNOOM Bid. Asked. Bild. Asked bushels; oats, 17,709 bushels.
bushels; oats, 17,709 bushels.
MINNEAPOLIS-Local receipts of wheat, including Sunday, were 291 cars; shipments, 29 cars. The cash market opened with sellers asking stiff prices, but no order to dispose of their holdings they found it necessary to make some slight concessions. After that the demand was fairly active, coming mostly from Allegheny Heating Co. 2019
bushels; No. 1 Northern, January and February, 762; on track, 742(76.
MillWAUKEE-Flour unchanged What
What Make Finder and Station. 146 26%

TTSu	taken for outside shipment. Prices ranged	Chartiers Valley G.Co.		100	-40	41 82%	
	about the same as Saturday for the same grades. Poor wheat was in rather light de-	Ohio Valley Pennsylvania Gas Co Philadelphia Co	13	32%	13		1
building Pittsburg,	mand. Closing quotations: No. 1 hard, Jan- uary and February, 79c; May, 82c; on track,	Pine Run Gas. Westmereland & Cam,	****		****	81 83 21%	1
wanting	79%c: No. 1 Northern, January and February, 76%c: May, 79%c: on track, 77%c; No. 2 North-	Wheeling Gas Co Washington Oil Co Central Traction	16% 82 32%	95 83%	18% 82 32%	84 23 68	
e them.	ern, January and February, 74c; May, 78c; on track, 74@76c.	Citizens' Traction		4079			
, LIM.,	MILWAUKEE-Flour unchanged. Wheat easy: No. 2 spring, on track, cash, 72@78c; May.	Fleasant Valley	23	- 59	45 22%	23% 6	1
Avenue.	on track, 2756c. Onte dull: No. 2 white on track	Pitts, & W. R. R. Co., P. & W. pref.			1254	YEL .	1
0,000. sived and	Barley cast: No. 2 in store 41c bid. Provisions	Luster Mining Co	21%	57	27	म	1
TTS	active. Pork, \$ 70. Lard, \$5 87%. Cheese steady: cheddars, 9@9%c.	Yankee Girl Mining Co Westinghouse Electric	4636		136		
		Notice that the second s		100	100	2002 - 9	1

Features of the Market.

\$10,000 llions," e river of the	Average charters. Average shipments Average rans. Refined, New York, 7.50c, Refined, London, 8d.
of the is from	
there,	Refined, Liverpool, 64. Refined, Bremen, 6.85m.

A. B. McGrew quotes: Puts, \$1 061/4; calls, \$1 089/4. Oll Markets.

Orn CITY, January 20.-Petroleum opened at \$1 05\5; highest, \$1 07\5; lowest, \$1 05\5; closed, \$1 07\5; sales, 139,000 barrels; runs, 63,600 bar-rels; shipments, 86,965 barrels; charters not re-ported.

BRADFORD. Januarv 20.—Petroleum opened at \$1 0554; highest, \$1 0754; lowest, \$1 0554; closed at \$1 0754; cloarances, 240,000 harrels; sales not reported; runs, \$1,021 harrels; shipments, \$2,892 harrels; ohatters, \$1,746 harrels; one elevator not reported.

not reported. NEW YORK, January 20.—Petroleum opened strong at \$1 05%, and after some slight fluctua-tions, advanced sharply to \$1 07%. A slight re-action was followed by a rally on which the market closed firm at \$1 07%. Stock Exchange: Opening, \$1 05%; highest, \$1 07%; lowest, \$1 05%; closing, \$1 05%; highest, \$1 07%; lowest, \$1 05%; closing, \$1 05%; highest, \$1 07%; lowest, \$1 05%; closing at \$1 07%; sales, \$74.000 barrels.

DOLLARS IN DIRT.

Real Estate Still Attractive to Investors-

The Latest Transactions. W. E. Hamnett, 404 Smithfield street, Pitts burg, and Wilkinsburg, sold lot No. 79, plan 165 No. 2, Wilkins estate, Wilkinsburg, to William Warmcastle for \$700.

1035 Samuel W. Black & Co., 99 Fourth avenue, sold for the Blair estate, Glenwood, Twenty third ward, lot No. 173, Cust street, being 24x120, for

\$500. Reed B. Coyle & Co., 131 Fourth avenue, placed a morigage of \$10,000 on property in the Thirty-second ward, Pittsburg, for five years at 1225

Thirty-second ward, Pittsburg, for five years at 5% per cent. Hack & Baird, 95 Fourth avenue, sold for Mrs. Rook to S. P. Pritchard, a new two-story and mansard brick dwelling of eight rooms in McKee place, near Wilmot street, Cakland, for \$5,000. There is a good inquiry for property in this location. The effect of the opening of Mc kee place from Fifth avenue to Ward street and the changing of the name of Ward street from Zulena street to Frazier street is alread fair prospect of the street being raved this year. H. A. Herron & Sons sold No. 222 Coltart square, Oakland, being a modern nine-room coke.

٠.

110% 141% 72% 97% 44% 20% 109% 140% 15% 110% 140% 72 97% 44% 20 136 149% 49% 9% 8% 123 5 9% 68 20% 118% 19 67 304% 55% 95 1916 6716 2045 8616 1455 1455 1065 2014 64

MINERS OIL-No, 1 winter strained, 48@47c % gallon; summer, 40@48c. Lard oil, 70c. SYRUPS-Corn syrup, 28@30c; choice sugar syrup, 38@35c; prime sugar syrup, 30@35c; strictly prime, 38@45c; mixed, 40@42c. SODA-Bi-carb in kegs, 38@56c; sil-soda in kegs, 1%c; do granulated, 2c. CANDLES-Star, full weight, 9c; stearine, 9 str, 5%c; prime, 5%@6c; Louisiana, 6@6%c. RICE-Head, Carolina, 6%@7c; choice, 6%c 6%c; prime, 5%@6c; Louisiana, 6@6%c. BTARCH-Pearl, 2%c; cornstarch, 5@6c; gloss strych, 4%@7c. 44马 16为

Stance, Stance, Southan, South 11136 16 37 M 11134

<text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text>

bring our quotations. Receipts as bulletined, 39 cass. By Pittsburg, Fort Wayne and Chi-cago 2 cars of feed, 1 of bran, 2 of corn, 7 of flour, 5 of hay, 1 of rye, 2 of barley, 1 of mait, 2 of wheat, 1 of oats. Baltimore and Ohio, 1 car of cats, ear corn. By Pittaburg, Cincinnati and Jouis, 4 cars of corn, 5 of oats, 1 of bran.

rates consistent with safety. Apply at once to J. W. Acrott, Insurance Offices,

no23-6-TUSU

sociation, for this PRIZE ESSAY on NERVOUS and PHYSICAL DEBILITY. Dr. Parker and a corps of Assistant Physicians may be can-sulted, confidentially, by mail or in person, at the office of THE PEABODY MEDICAL IN-STITUTE, No. 4 Bulfinch St., Boston, Mass., to whom all orders for books or letters for advice should be directed as above. aulS-07-TuFSuWS 531 AND 533 WOOD STREET, FITTSBURG. de25-8-TT



D R. E. C. WEST'S NERVE AND BRAIN D.R. E. C. WEST'S NERVE AND BRAIN TREATMENT, a guaranteed specific for hysteria, dizziness, convulsions, fits, nervous neuralgia, headache, nervous prostration caused by the use of alcohol or tobacco, wakefulness, mental depression, softening of the brain resulting in insanity and leading to misery, decay and death, promature old age, barrenness, loss of power in either sex, involuntary losses and spermatorrhosa caused by over-exertion of the brain, self-abuse or over-induigence. Each box contains one month's treatment. SI a box, or six boxes for \$5, sent by mul prepaid on re-ceipt of price. in case of suit in Court for same cause. The features of this insurance are very attractive. JAS. D. CALLERY President

ceipt of price. WE GUARANTEE SIX BOXES

WE GUARANTEE SIX BOXES To cure any case, With each order received by us for six boxes, accompanied with 35 00, we will send the purchaser our written guarantee to refund the money if the treatment does not ef-fect a cure. Guarantees issued only by Emil G. Stucky, Druggist, Sole Agent, 1701 and 2001 Pena ave, and cor. Wylie ave, and Fulton st., Pitts-burg, Pa. se27-100-TTSSu

DOCTORS LAKE

SPECIALISTS in all cases re-quiring scientific and confiden-tial treatment Dr. S. K. Lake, M. R. C. P. S. is the oldest and most experienced specialist in the city. Consultation free and strictly confidential. Office hours of to 4 and 7 to 8 p. M.; Sundays, 2 to 4 p. Consult them personally, or write. DOCTORS M.Consult them personally, or write, DOCTORS LAKE, 328 Penn ave., Pittsburg, Pa. jel2-45-DWk

Cook's Cotton Root COMPOUND

Composed of Cotton Root, Tansy and Pennyroyai-a recent discovery by an old physician. Is maccas'ully us ed monthly-Safe, Effectual. Price \$1, by mail, mealed. Ladles, ask your druggist for Cook's Cotton Root Compound and take no substitute, or inclose \$ stamps for scaled particulars. Ad-dress POND LILY COMPANY, No. 3 Flaber Block, 131 Woodward are, Detroit, Mich.

Ar Sold in Pittsburg, Pa., by Joseph Flou ing & Son, Diamond and Market sts. se26-33

CHICHESTER'S ENGLISH PENNYROYAL PILLS

RED CROSS DIAMOND BRAND.

in Se., Phila., Pa

oc5-71-TTS

RESTORED. Manhood tig Fremature Decay, Nervous Debility, Loss we discovered a triad in value over y known remee will send (sealed) FREE to his fellow-sufferers, iddress, J. H. REEVES, P.O. Box 3290, New York City.

oci9-58-TTSSI

HARE'S REMEDY For ment Checks the worst cases in three days, and cures in five days. Price \$1 00, at J. FLEMING'S DRUGSTORE, 412 Market street

TO WEAK MEN

Suffering from the effects of youthful errors, early decay, wasting weakness, lost manhood, etc., I will send a valuable treatise (scaled) containing full particulars for home cure, FREE of charge. A spiendid medical work : should be read by con-

man who is nervous and debilitated. Address Prof. F. C. FOWLER, Moodus, Cons

BANKERS AND BROKERS. 1a5-29-TT684 Stocks, Bonds, Grain, Petroleum. Private wire to New York and Chicago. 45 SIXTH ST., Pittsburg,

my20-81

JOHN M. OAKLEY & CO.,



WHEAT-New No. 2 red, 85@86c; No. 3, 82@

By

By Pittsburg and Western, 2 cars of oats, 1 of flor. There is a strong demand for bakers' flor of late and prices area shade higher at sources of supply, but unchanged in this mar-

CORN-No. 2 yellow, ear, new, 35@381/c: high lized, new, 84@35c; No. 2 yellow, shelled, old,

quantity of coal and coke originating and car-ried over its lines east of Pittsburg and Eries for the week ending January 11 was 331.128 tons, of which 215,960 tons were coal and 115,168 tons